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LAURENT FERRARI

Managing Director, Networks

v

Chris Chow

eDF
9 Millbank

London ENERGY
SW1P 3GE networks
19 August 2010

Dear Chris

Re.: Notice of modification of the standard condition of the electricity distribution
licences under Section 11A of the Electricity Act 1989 following EDCM/CDCM boundary
amendments

Further to the above Section 11A notices of 23 July 2010, | am pleased to confirm that, on
behalf of EDF Energy Networks (EPN) plc., EDF Energy Networks (LPN) plc., EDF Energy Networks
(LPN) plc. and EDF Energy (IDNO) Ltd do not intend making a statutory objection to the
modifications relating to the EDCM/CDCM boundary amendments.

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact Paul Measday (07875 113241) in the
first instance.

Yours sincerely
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Laurent Ferrari
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